
From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Bill Ladson

Subject: RELEASE POWER: Permit 43402, Brooks Residence

Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:15:39 PM
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ELEVATION LETTER 14447 SW SR 47, FORT WHITE, FL 12-27-21.pdf

Melissa, Attached is the Surveyor letter giving the Finished Floor Elevation. Please release the permeant

power.

 

Permit Number: 43402

Date for inspection: 11/2/2022

Requested Inspections:

Permeant Power : PASS (MWINBURN) *Please release power. Thank you.

 

Thank you,

Daina A. Woodman

Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL  32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392

Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com

 

 

 

From: Daina A. Woodman 

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Bill Ladson <bladson@qualityfamilyhomesllc.com>

Subject: Permit 43402, Brooks Residence

 

Hi Melissa, Please see attached elevation letter for Permit 43402, Brooks Residence.

 

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

 

 

Hi Bill, There are some items on your permit that need to be address before I am able to

release the power. Thank you.
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* The final inspection cannot be requested because the assessment fees are owed on this property.
Other inspections can still be requested.

* Some inspections may not be available until a Surveyor letter giving the Finished Floor Elevation is
provided.

New Residential Construction
14447 SW STATE ROAD 47 FORT WHITE, FL 32038

Building | Electrical | Mechanical | Plumbing/Gas |

Building

O Footer

O Masonry Wall Reinforcing
O Monolithic Slab

O slab

Electrical

O 1st Underground Rough-in
O Temporary Service
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
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